
From: Hernandez, Christina, EMNRD
To: Cliff Brunson; Yu, Olivia, EMNRD; "Mann, Ryan"
Cc: "Barnhill, Amy D."; "Ken Swinney"; "Jennifer Gilkey"; "Kathy Purvis"
Subject: RE: Chevron - North West Abo Unit Battery (RP-4930) - Delineation Workplan
Date: Thursday, July 19, 2018 12:03:19 PM

Dear Mr. Brunson:
 
Please note that the current RRALs are adjusted accordingly to 30 due to presence of water source <
1000 ft (20 points) and depth to groundwater being between 50-99 ft (10 points).
 
Based on preliminary laboratory summary results submitted, at this time NMOCD denies the
proposed remediation plan due to exceeding TPH RRAL’s in sampling locations SP1-SP7.  
Additionally, delineation is incomplete at sampling location SP7.  Please complete delineation and
resubmit an appropriate remediation plan for this release.
 
Thanks,
 
Christina Hernandez
EMNRD-OCD
Environmental Specialist
1625 N. French Drive
Hobbs, NM 88240
575-393-6161 x111
Christina.Hernandez@state.nm.us
 
OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to adequately
investigate and remediate contamination that may pose a threat to ground water, surface water, human
health or the environment.  In addition, OCD approval does not relieve the operator of responsibility for
compliance with any other federal, state, local laws and/or regulations.
 
 

From: Cliff Brunson <cbrunson@bbcinternational.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, June 20, 2018 6:49 PM
To: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD <Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us>; 'Mann, Ryan' <rmann@slo.state.nm.us>
Cc: Hernandez, Christina, EMNRD <Christina.Hernandez@state.nm.us>; 'Barnhill, Amy D.'
<ABarnhill@chevron.com>; 'Ken Swinney' <kswinney@bbcinternational.com>; 'Jennifer Gilkey'
<jgilkey@bbcinternational.com>; 'Kathy Purvis' <kathy@bbcinternational.com>
Subject: Chevron - North West Abo Unit Battery (RP-4930) - Delineation Workplan
 
Olivia and Ryan,
 
Please find the attached Delineation Workplan and remediation proposal for the Chevron North
West Abo Unit Battery (1RP-4930). Chevron is requesting that you review this plan and is looking
forward to the OCD’s and SLO’s approval.
 
If you have any questions, please let me know.
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Thanks, Cliff
 
 
Cliff  P. Brunson, CEI, CRS
President
BBC International, Inc.
World-Wide Environmental Specialists
Mailing Address:
P. O. Box 805
Hobbs, NM  88241-0805  USA
Shipping Address:
1324 W. Marland St.
Hobbs, NM  88240  USA
Phone: (575) 397-6388
Fax: (575) 397-0397
E-Mail:  cbrunson@bbcinternational.com
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